
 

65-010 D.C. Boundary Marker NE 3  
Eastern Avenue between Chillum Road and New Hampshire Avenue,  
Takoma Park 
Laid in 1792, this is one of 40 stone boundary markers surveyed by Major Andrew Ellicott and 
delineating the boundary of the District of Columbia in Maryland and Virginia. The protective iron 
fence was installed by the Our Flag Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR) 
October 16, 1916. Northeast No. 3 Mile Marker is located on the edge of a commercial parking lot on 
Eastern Avenue just south of New Hampshire Avenue. The stone has sunk into the ground somewhat 
and the iron enclosure is battered. 


